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TO: Cheree Swadensky, Assistant to the Board :

Executive Office

California Public Employee’s Retirement System

P.Q. Box 942701
Sacramento, CA 94229-2701

Fax (916) 795-3972

FROM: ON BEHALF OF DAWN BROOKS

SUBJECT: Petition for Reconsideration
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TO: Cheree Swedensky, Assistant to the Board
Executive Office
California Public Employee’s Ratirement System
P.0. Box 942701

Sacramento, CA 94229-2701
Fax (916) 795-3972

FROM: Dawn Brooks

DATED: January 15, 2017

RE: Petition for Reconsideration

Dear Board, let me first begin by thanking you for this opportunity to Petition for
Reconsideration. Per the recommendations of the CalPers Counselor and hearing judge, | have
confirmed that | have had the right to future medical and | am in the process of seeing a
specialist to provide the committee, a clearer understanding of my unchanged medical
condition. Once again affirming that | remain incapacitated to perform the duties of a
correctional officer.

1 am confident that the report from the specialist will corroborate what your CalPers Authorized
Independent Medical Evaluating Physicians Dr. Niljar concluded in late 2011, Dr. Nystrom In
2003 and many other certified Orthopedic Doctors, Physical therapist and Functional Ergonomic

- Professionals who have evaluated my condition over the past 16 years, except for of course, Dr.
Ha'Erl.

My belief in God gives me the faith to believe that the Executive office could not confidently
base their decision on single-doctors’ report which was based on limited physical testing and
_opinions of the qualified CalPers independent Medical Evaluating Physiclans prior to him. Nor
do | believe they would they willfully or knowingly reinstate me to a position in which | have

remained substantially incapacitated for 16 years.

Thank you for your thorough consideration.

Respectfully,

Dawn M. Brooks



